From: Lena Young-Gallardo

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 3:49 PM

To: BSD-CBO List; BSD-FinMgrsMeet List; newpy; persadmin

Cc: BSD-ExecutiveStaffList

Subject: 2022 Income Tax Changes, Rates, and Tax Tables

Attachments: Bulletin - 2022 Income Tax Changes.pdf; Year 2022 Tax Rates.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached bulletin and tax tables for calendar year 2022. The tax tables also include other
rates such as: OASDI (Social Security), Medicare, SUI, SDI, California Minimum Wage, Federal and
State Supplemental Tax Rates, and the IRS Mileage Rate.

Thanks,
Lena

Transforming lives through education
Lena Young-Gallardo, Director

[ 4 District Financial Services
San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools
760 E. Brier Drive, San Bernardino, CA 92408
P: 909.388.5701 | F: 909.388.5735
http://www.sbcss.k12.ca.us
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DATE: January 11, 2022

TO: Chief Business Officials, Personnel Administrators, Fiscal Services Directors, and

Payroll Staff
San Bernardino County School Districts, Community Colleges, County Office of
Education

SUBJECT: 2022 Income Tax Changes

The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) released the tax tables for calendar year 2022. The new federal
tables and the California state tax rates were updated in the payroll system and are effective for payrolls
issued after January 1, 2022.

Social Security/OASDI and Medicare

The employee and employer rate for Social Security/OASDI remains unchanged at 6.2 percent. The
maximum wages subject to Social Security/OASDI has increased to $147,000 for employees and
employers. Medicare employee rates on wages up to $200,000 and employer rates remain unchanged
at 1.45 percent. The additional Medicare Tax initiated in 2013 requires employers to withhold an
additional 0.9 percent on wages paid to employees in excess of $200,000. This additional tax must be
withheld in the pay period in which wages are paid in excess of $200,000. This additional tax is an
employee share not employer.

Form W-4 Withholding

IRS Form W-4 was updated in 2020 and can no longer be used for both federal and state withholdings.
Employees hired on or after January 1, 2020, must also complete a state Form DE-4. The State
Franchise Tax Board no longer requires a copy of this form from employers for exempt
employees. Employers retain Forms W-4 and DE-4.

Supplemental Wage Payment Taxation

The aggregate method is approved by the Internal Revenue Services (IRS) for tax withholding
calculations on each supplemental wage payment, unless the district has authorized the special flat-
tax withholding rates. /RS Publication 15 contains additional information.

The aggregate tax is calculated as follows:
1. The wages paid on the current contract cycle are combined with the current supplemental
wages (paid in the same cycle) as one wage amount (i.e. CLCONT for CY 01R, pay date

01/31/22, and CLCONT for CYO01S1, pay date 02/15/22);
2. A tax is calculated on this combined total of wages;
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3. The taxes actually withheld from the current contract cycle wages are then subtracted from the
total tax calculation in (2); and

4. The result of the calculation in (3) is the tax amount to be withheld on the current supplemental
cycle payment.

As an option to the aggregate method, the IRS provides for the use of a flat-tax option. The 2022 flat-
tax withholding rates are 22 percent for federal and 6.6 percent for state. If the district has authorized
the special flat-tax withholding rates for supplemental wages, all employees supplemental Earning
Lines must be coded with a Tax Type of “F”.

Form W-4 Exempt from Withholding

Employees claiming exemption for tax withholding must meet the requirements outlined on the W-4
Form for this exclusion. The 2021 W-4 exemption expires on February 16, 2022. A new Form W-4
must be received for the employee to continue with this exemption in 2022. If a new Form W-4 is not
received, districts will need to apply “Single/Standard Withholding” until a current and valid Form
W-4 is received.

State Forms
State Form DE-4 is available at Employee Development Department (EDD) offices.

Besides the EDD offices, the same form is also available and may be accessed online at
http://www.edd.ca.gov/Unemployment/Forms_and_Publications.htm.

An attachment has been included which contains the federal and state income tax withholding charts,
in addition to other rates and maximum wage bases.

Sincerely,

Ted Alejandre
County Superintendent of Schools

Signed Lenav Young-Gallawdo-
Lena Young-Gallardo, Director
District Financial Services

LYG:kb
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YEAR 2022 TAX RATES

And Other Employee Deductions

FEDERAL ANNUAL TAX RATES

2022 Percentage Method Tables

STANDARD Withholding Rate Schedules
(Use these if the Form W-4 is from 2020 or later and the
box in Step 2 of Form W-4 is NOT checked.)

If the Adjusted Annual Of the
Wage Amount is amount
Butless  The tentative amount to that
At least... than... withhold is... exceeds
A B C D E
Married Filing Jointly
o $13,000 $0.00 Plus 0% o
$13,000 $33,550 $0.00 Plus 10% $13,000
$33,550 $96,550 $2,055.00 Plus 12% $33,550
$96,550 $191,150 $9,615.00 Plus 22% $96,550
$191,150 S$353,100 $30,427.00 Plus24% $191,150
$353,100 S444,900 $69,295.00 Plus32%  $353,100
$444900 S660,850 $98,671.00 Plus35%  $444,900
$660,850 $174,253.50 Plus37%  $660,850
Single or Married Filing Separately
S0 $4,350 $0.00 Plus 0% S0
$4,350 $14,625 $0.00 Plus 10% $4,350
$14,625 $46,125 $1,027.50 Plus 12% $14,625
$46,125 $93,425 $4,807.50 Plus 22% $46,125
$93,425 $174,400  $15,213.50 Plus 24% $93,425
$174,400 $220,300  $34,647.50 Plus32% $174,400
$220,300 $544,250  $49,335.50 Plus35%  $220,300
$544,250 $162,718.00 Plus37%  $544,250
Head of Household
o $10,800 $0.00 Plus 0% o
$10,800 $25,450 $0.00 Plus 10% $10,800
$25,450 $66,700 $1,465.00 Plus 12% $25,450
$66,700 $99,850 $6,415.00 Plus 22% $66,700
$99,850 $180,850 $13,708.00 Plus24% $99,850
$180,850 S$226,750  $33,148.00 Plus32% $180,850
$226,750  $550,700  $47,836.00 Plus35%  $226,750
$550,700 $161,218.50 Plus37%  $550,700

MULTIPLE JOB Withholding Rate Schedules

(Use these if the Form W-4 is from 2020 or later and
the box in Step 2 of Form W-4 IS checked.)

If the Adjusted Annual Of the
Wage Amount is amount
But less The tentative amount that
At least... than... to withhold is... exceeds
A B C D E
Married Filing Jointly
S0 $12,950 $0.00 Plus 0% SO
$12,950 $23,225 $0.00 Plus 10% $12,950
$23,225  $54,725  $1,027.50 Plus 12% $23,225
$54,725 $102,025  $4,807.50 Plus22%  $54,725
$102,025 $183,000 $15,213.50 Plus24% $102,025
$183,000 $228,900 $34,647.50 Plus32% $183,000
$228,900 $336,875 $49,335.50 Plus35% $228,900
$336,875 $87,126.75 Plus37%  $336,875
Single or Married Filing Separately
S0 $6,475 $0.00 Plus 0% S0
$6,475  $11,613 $0.00 Plus 10% $6,475
$11,613  $27,363 $513.75 Plus 12% $11,613
$27,363  $51,013  $2,403.75 Plus 22% $27,363
$51,013  $91,500 $7,606.75 Plus24% $51,013
$91,500 $114,450 $17,323.75 Plus32% $91,500
$114,450 $276,425 $24,667.75 Plus35%  $114,450
$276,425 $81,359.00 Plus37%  $276,425
Head of Household
o $9,700 $0.00 Plus 0% SO
$9,700  $17,025 $0.00 Plus 10% $9,700
$17,025  $37,650 $732.50 Plus 12% $17,025
$37,650  $54,225  $3,207.50 Plus 22% $37,650
$54,225  $94,725  $6,854.00 Plus24%  $54,225
$94,725 $117,675 $16,574.00 Plus32%  $94,725
$117,675 $279,650 $23,918.00 Plus35% $117,675
$279,650 $80,609.25 Plus37%  $279,650

The IRS encourages everyone to use their Tax Withholding Estimator located at https://www.irs.gov/individuals/tax-
withholding-estmator.
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YEAR 2022 TAX RATES
And Other Employee Deductions

2022 STATE ANNUAL TAX RATES

Rates apply to annual taxable earnings (annual gross earnings less salary reductions) as follows:

a) $0 tax if annual taxable earnings are equal to or less than $15,916 if SINGLE or MARRIED — O or 1

exemption

$31,831 if UNMARRIED HEAD of HOUSEHOLD or MARRIED —2 or more exemptions

b) Apply rate to annual taxable earnings less standard deduction and less $1,000 for each Estimated
Deduction** Allowance

Standard deduction

MARRIED —

SINGLE —

0 or 1 exemption $4,803

2 or more exemptions $9,606

$4,803

UNMARRIED HEAD of HOUSEHOLD — $9,606

c) Personal allowance tax credit for Single, Married, and Head of Household

0 Allowance

1 or More Allowances

allowance

—3$0

—3$141.90 for each

SINGLE, MARRIED WITH DUAL INCOME, or
MARRIED WITH MULTIPLE EMPLOYERS

If the taxable income is:

Over—

S 0
S 9,325
S 22,107
S 34,892
S 48,435
S 61,214
S 312,686
S 375,221
S 625,369

But not over—

—S$ 9,325
—S$ 22,107
- 34,892
—S$ 48,435
—S$ 61,214
- 312,686
—S$ 375,221
—S$ 625,369
—S$ 1,000,000

S 1,000,000 and over............

If the taxable income is:

18,650
44,214
69,784
96,870
122,428
625,372
750,442
S 1,000,000

But not over—

) 18,650
) 44,214
) 69,784
) 96,870
) 122,428
) 625,372
) 750,442

—$ 1,000,000
—$ 1,250,738

S 1,250,738 and over............

Computed tax is:

s
s
$
s
s
$
s
s
$

$

0.00
102.58
383.78
946.32

1,840.16
2,964.71
28,690.30
35,775.52
66,868.92
117,556.49

MARRIED PERSON

Plus 1.10%
Plus 2.20%
Plus 4.40%
Plus 6.60%
Plus 8.80%
Plus 10.23%
Plus 11.33%
Plus 12.43%
Plus 13.53%
Plus 14.63%

Computed tax is:

S 0.00
S 205.15
S 767.56
S 1,892.64
S 3,680.32
S 5,929.42
$ 57,380.59
$ 71,551.02
$ 102,571.08
$ 136,495.93

Plus 1.10%
Plus 2.20%
Plus 4.40%
Plus 6.60%
Plus 8.80%
Plus 10.23%
Plus 11.33%
Plus 12.43%
Plus 13.53%
Plus 14.63%

UNMARRIED/HEAD OF HOUSEHOLD

If the taxable income is:
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<
®
)
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0
18,663
44,217
56,999
70,542
83,324

425,251
510,303
850,503
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But not over—

) 18,663
) 44,217
) 56,999
) 70,542
) 83,324
) 425,251
) 510,303
) 850,503

—$ 1,000,000

1,000,000and over............

Computed tax is:

S 0.00
S 205.29
S 767.48
S 1,329.89
S 2,223.73
S 3,348.55
S 38,327.68
S 47,964.07
$ 90,250.93
$ 110,477.87

Plus 1.10%
Plus 2.20%
Plus 4.40%
Plus 6.60%
Plus 8.80%
Plus 10.23%
Plus 11.33%
Plus 12.43%
Plus 13.53%
Plus 14.63%

Of amount
over

0
9,325
22,107
34,892
48,435
61,214
312,686
375,221
625,369
1,000,000

Of amount
over

0
18,650
44,214
69,784
96,870
122,428
625,372
750,442
1,000,000
1,250,738

Of amount
over

0
18,663
44,217
56,999
70,542
83,324
425,251
510,303
850,503
1,000,000

OTHER RATES

OASDI Tax Rate—Employee and Employer (Not
including Medicare)

OASDI maximum wage base—Employee and Employer
Maximum OASDI contribution—Employee and
Employer

Medicare Tax Rate

Additional Medicare Tax—Employee wages over
$200,00

Medicare maximum wage base

Medicare maximum contribution

School Employees Fund SUI Rate (FY21-22)

CA Disability Insurance (SDI)

SDI maximum wage base

IRS Standard Mileage Rate (1-1-22)

Federal Supplemental Tax Rate

State Supplemental Tax Rate

State Minimum Wage-More than 26 employees

6.2 percent

$147,000.00
$9,114.00

1.45 percent
0.90 percent

No limit
No limit
0.50 percent
1.10 percent
$145,600.00

58.5 cents per mile
22 percent

6.6 percent
$15.00/hour
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